
TO: Collin County Health Care Board of Trustees

FROM: Candy Blair, Public Health Director, Health Care Services

DATE: May 13, 2025

RE: Change to Inmate Health Care Medical Performance & Payment Bond 

The Purchasing Department has requested that I submit a memo regarding the change 
to the inmate health care medical performance and payment bond. We are seeking your 
approval to modify the contract with Wellpath LLC concerning their performance bond. 
We propose to revise Section 11.12 (Performance & Payment Guaranty) of the 
Agreement as follows:

The requirement for a 100% Payment and Performance Bond will be adjusted. The 
Contractor will now provide a reduced Payment and Performance Bond of 
$1,800,000.00, down from the previous amount of $12,077,613.85.

Please review and approve this amendment to Section 11.12 - Performance & Payment 
Guaranty (Bonds).

Additionally, the monthly compensation for adult detention facilities will decrease by 
4.16%, changing from $1,400,170.42 to $1,341,863.25, resulting in a total annual 
amount of $16,102,359.04.

Similarly, the monthly compensation for juvenile detention facilities will decrease by 
4.07%, changing from $59,126.14 to $56,722.64, resulting in an annual total of 
$680,671.63.

In summary, the total annual compensation will be modified accordingly to reflect these 
adjustments for the Payment and Performance Bond.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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